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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 9:53 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Amd'tto AB 2

Lance called from Lazich's office for an amendment to AB 2. Not having any idea what the bill does, | took the instructions
and then looked it up. | think the amendment is yours. He wants to require DOA to report to the legislature every two years
(say, by August 1) on how effective the law has been (i.e., how many times it affected a purchase), and what the cost
differences were. | think he means during the past two fiscal years.
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 2

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 2, line 1: after “(1r)” insert “(a)”.

2. Page 2, line 5: delete “(a)” and substitute “1.”.

. Page 2, line 7: delete “(b)” and substitute “2.”.

Page 2, line 9: delete “(¢)” and substitute “3.”.

LI N

. Page 2, line 10: delete “paragraph” and substitute “subdivision”.
6. Page 2, line 11: delete “(d)” and substitute “4.”.

7. Page 2, line 13: after that line insert:
“(b) On or before August 1 of each odd-numbered year, the department shall
submit a report to the chief clerk of each house of the legislature under s. 13.172 (2)

describing the following:
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1. How many times in each of the fiscal years in the previous fiscal biennium
the requirement under par. (a) affected the purchase of contractual services.

2. For each instance under subd. 1., the difference between the actual cost of
the contractual services when the requirement under par. (a) applied to the purchase

and the presumed cost, to the best of the department’s knowledge, of the contractual
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services if the requirement under par. (a) ot ap _-___ to the purchase.”.

(END)



